

APPENDIX G

Principal Contacts for Submitting FOIA Requests

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention

CDC/ATSDR
Attn: FOIA Office
MS-D54
1600 Clifton Road, N.E.
Atlanta, GA 30333
Tel: 404 639 7270
Fax: 404 639 7395
<http://www.cdc.gov/od/foia/index.htm>

Consumer Product Safety Commission

FOIA Requester Service Center
4330 East West Highway, Room 502
Bethesda, MD 20814
Tel: 301 504 7923
Fax: 301-504-0127
<http://www.cpsc.gov/library/foia/foiaonline.html>

Central Intelligence Agency

Information and Privacy Coordinator
Washington, D.C. 20505
Fax: 703 613 3007
<http://www.foia.cia.gov/>

Department of Agriculture

Rita Morgan - FOIA Officer
Room 209-A Whitten Bldg
1400 Independence Avenue, S.W.
Washington, DC 20250
Tel: 202 720 8164
Fax: 202 720 7808
<http://www.usda.gov/da/foia.htm>

Department of Commerce

Departmental Freedom of Information Act Officer
Office of Management and Organization
1401 Constitution Ave., N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20230
<http://www.osec.doc.gov/omo/FOIA/FOIAWEBSITE.htm>

Department of Defense

OSD/JS FOIA Requester Service Center
Office of Freedom of Information
1155 Defense Pentagon
Washington, DC 20301-1155
Fax: 703 696 4506
<http://www.dod.mil/pubs/foi/>

Department of Education

Office of Management
Regulatory Information Management Services
400 Maryland Avenue, SW, LBJ 2W105
Washington, DC 20202-4536
Fax: 202 401 0920
<http://www.ed.gov/policy/gen/leg/foia/foiatoc.html>

Department of Energy

Attn: FOIA Officer
1000 Independence Avenue, SW
Washington, DC 20585
Tel: 202 586 5955
Fax: 202 586 0575
http://management.energy.gov/foia_pa.htm

Appendix G

Department of Homeland Security

Privacy Office
FOIA Officer: Catherine M. Papoi, J.D.,
CIPP/G
245 Murray Drive SW, Building 410
STOP-0550
Washington, DC 20528-0550
Tel: 703 235 0790 or 866 431 0486
Fax: 703 235 0443
http://www.dhs.gov/xfoia/editorial_0579.shtm

Department of Housing and Urban Development

Freedom of Information Act Office
451 7th Street, SW, Room 10139
Washington, DC 20410-3000
Fax: 202 619 8365
<http://www.hud.gov/offices/adm/foia/index.cfm>

Department of Justice

FOIA/PA Mail Referral Unit
Room 115
LOC Building
Washington, DC 20530-0001
Tel: 301 583 7354
Fax: 301 341 0772
<http://www.usdoj.gov/oip/>

Department of Labor

Division of Legislation and Legal Counsel
Office of the Solicitor
Room N-2428
200 Constitution Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20210
<http://www.dol.gov/dol/foia/>

Department of State

Office of Information Programs and
Services
A/ISS/IPS/RL
Washington, D. C. 20522-8100
Fax: 202 261 8579
<http://www.state.gov/m/a/ips/>

Department of the Interior

Alexandra Mallus
MS-7438, MIB
1849 C Street, NW
Washington, DC 20240
Fax: 202 208 6867
Tel: 202 208 6045
<http://www.doi.gov/foia/>

Department of the Treasury

FOIA Office
Department of the Treasury
Washington, DC 20220
Fax: 202 622 3895
<http://www.ustreas.gov/foia/>

Department of Transportation

Departmental FOIA Office (C-12)
400 Seventh Street, SW.
Room 5432
Washington, DC 20590
<http://www.dot.gov/foia/>

Department of Veterans Affairs

Veterans Affairs Central Office
810 Vermont Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20420
<http://www.foia.va.gov/>

Appendix G

Environmental Protection Agency

National Freedom of Information Officer
Records, FOIA and Privacy Branch
1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW (2822T)
Washington, DC 20460
Tel: 202 566 1667
Fax 202 566 2147
<http://www.epa.gov/foia/>

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Record Information and Dissemination
Section
170 Marcel Drive
Winchester, VA 22602-4843
Fax: 540 868 4995
<http://foia.fbi.gov/>

Federal Communications Commission

445 12th Street, S.W., Room 1-A836
Washington, D.C. 20554
Tel: 202 418 0440
Fax: 202 418 2826
<http://www.fcc.gov/foia/>

Federal Trade Commission

Office of General Counsel
600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20580
Fax: 202 326 2477
<http://www.ftc.gov/foia/>

Food and Drug Administration

Office of Management Programs
Division of Freedom of Information (HFI-
35)
5600 Fishers Lane
Rockville, MD 20857
Tel: 301 443 2414
Fax: 301 443 1726.
<http://www.fda.gov/foi/default.htm>

National Aeronautics and Space Administration

NASA FOIA Officer
Washington, DC 20546
Tel: 202 358 0068
Fax: 202 358 4345
<http://www.hq.nasa.gov/pao/FOIA/>

National Institute of Standards and Technology

Catherine S. Fletcher, FOIA & Privacy
Act Officer
100 Bureau Drive, STOP 1710
Gaithersburg, MD 20899-1710
<http://www.nist.gov/admin/foia/foia.htm>

National Institutes of Health

NIH FOIA Office
Building 31, Room 5B35
9000 Rockville Pike
Bethesda, MD 20892
Fax: 301 402 4541
<http://www.nih.gov/icd/od/foia/index.htm>

Office of the Director of National Intelligence

ODNI
Washington, D.C. 20511
Fax: 703 275 1267
<http://www.dni.gov/foia.htm>

Social Security Administration

OEO FOIA Workgroup
300 N. Greene Street
P.O. Box 33022
Baltimore, Maryland 21290-3022
<http://www.ssa.gov/foia/>